
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Heritage Markham Committee 
 
FROM:   Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner 
 
DATE: March 12, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Delegated Approvals 

Building and Sign Permits Approved by Heritage Section Staff 
  
     

 
The following Building and Sign Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the 
delegated approval process: 
 
 

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken 

227 Main St. N. 
(MVHCD) 

AL 24 200567 Interior alterations to restaurant in non-
heritage building 

20 Main St. N. 
(MVHCD) 

AL 25 109644 Interior alterations in non-heritage 
building for nail salon 

59 Main St. N. 
(MVHCD) 

SP 24 187088 New Ground Sign 

277 Main St. N. 
(MVHCD) 

NH 25 111112 2nd storey addition approved through the 
site plan control process 

11 Victoria St. 
Victoria Square 

DP 24 192707 Demolition of garage accessory building 
listed on Register supported by Heritage 
Markham 

 
 
 
Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 
THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building and sign permits approved by 
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process. 
  
  
File:  227 Main St. N., 20 Main St. N., 59 Main St. N., 277 Main St. N., 11 Victoria Street 
 

 


